

# Stithians Neighbourhood Development Plan

---

## Zoom Remote Meeting

Wednesday 14<sup>th</sup> July 2020 at 7:30pm

Present: Joy Thomas, Roger Hocking, Esther Carol, Claire Newman

Minutes also circulated to: Phil Blease, John Calvert

No.	Item	Action
1.	The group had not met since February due to the Corona Virus pandemic. This was just a brief catch up and chat over Zoom to discuss how to proceed.	-
2.	Roger has circulated the latest Planning Updates which discuss many changes to planning policy in light of central governments proposals to help promote development following the Corona Pandemic.	-
3.	We agreed that it was worth waiting for another few weeks to see what the outcome of planning policy at a national level is and how this might affect Neighbourhood Planning.	-
4.	Agreed Roger would contact James Evans to ask if he had any idea as to where the future of Neighbourhood planning was going. Also to ask him if he would be willing to give us a quote for his involvement in assisting to write the report, as we all agreed we do need to buy in some external support as we just don't have the time within the existing committee members.	Roger
5.	We also all agreed that as soon as we know whether there is a future to NDP's and do carry on with the Plan, we would try and recruit a couple more members to the committee to help with the work.	-
6.	Ester will ask the Council Neighbourhood Plan officer for her advise and see whether she had any idea how national policy was likely to filter down to the NDP level.	Ester
7.	Claire to send a brief email to the parish council to confirm the issues discussed above and let them know that the NDP group is still active, but that we have agreed to re-group in early September.	Claire
	<b>Next meeting:</b>	
8.	Agreed to arrange either another remote zoom meeting or in person in early September. Date and Time TBC.	-